



Siren Skalstad Ellensen

Partner



Location	Oslo
Phone	+47 24 13 16 73
Mobile	+47 90 80 87 08
Language	Norwegian, English
Email	siren.skalstad.ellensen@dlapiper.com

Siren has extensive experience with mergers and acquisitions (M&A), equity transactions and re-organizations, assisting Norwegian and international companies (listed and non-listed) with legal advice, especially within the renewable energy sector and in infrastructure transactions.

She also assists in general with energy law and corporate law advice to clients and has a great deal of experience as project leader in complex transactions, both national and international. Siren also has experience from VAT advice in Deloitte.


Credentials


Education	University of Oslo, Candidate in Jurisprudence	2005
Memberships	Member of the Norwegian Bar Association.	

Experience

Prior experience	Partner, DLA Piper Norway	2021 -
	Managing Associate, Thommessen	2019 - 2021
	Managing Associate, BAHR	2017 - 2019
	Managing/Senior Associate, Haavind	2009 - 2017
	Associate, Deloitte Advokatfirma	2005 - 2009

Rankings

The Legal 500, 2024	<i>'Siren Skallstad Ellensen has extensive experience advising domestic and international renewables and infrastructure players on M&A, equity transactions, and reorganisations.'</i>	
	Recommended for <i>Electricity and Renewable Energy</i> by The Legal 500, 2024.	

The Legal 500 EMEA Green Guide, 2023	<i>'The team was further strengthened in 2021 with the addition of Siren Skallstad Ellensen, who has extensive M&A experience within the renewables sector.'</i>	
	Recommended by The Legal 500 EMEA Green Guide, 2023.	

Publications

Norwegian chapter in "Alternative Energy & Power 2020" in
Chambers & Partners Global Practice Guide

2020

M&A representations and warranties insurance - a growing risk
management trend in the deal market

2013

Ulovlig utdeling av utbytte i aksjeselskaper som vilkår for
tilbakeføring av midler til konkursboet

2005

Services



Corporate M&A



Corporate

Sectors



Energy and Natural Resources



Energy and Natural Resources